.qu Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 10:13 AM

To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 2267E (AIG) & SLU 6279X & OTHERS ON 04/04/2018

(08:40) ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT

12 April 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: 5LG 2267E
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18006498/Ajb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 2267E (AIG) & SLU 6279X & OTHERS ON 04/04/2018 (08:40) ALONG
PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SLU 6279X against your insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given
us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email; joyirene @|kkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



A I G "SIGNED WiTHOUT PREJUDICE FOR

ANY PERSONAL INJURY CLAIM"
AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
l.___ ALPw az. Rewial  Vre iy (“the third party claimant")
of 7 ug)  CLOSE  pLeme  cppmps 3) 49B6ok (address),
owner  of 5Lt gk (vehicle  no.) hereby  authorize
':3 ' A e v Ua e s I

(“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or

rental and/or loss of use (“claim") for my vehicle no. ___Jtu (279 x  that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on__ ‘#/¥ /28 (date) along
PIC _Twws  CuavGr  pinponT (location)

involving vehicle no/s SLG 2287 ¢ ("the accident”),

| further authorize the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive

Payment furtherto settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in
favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my

behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar
as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Datethis b gayof M (month) 20_1& (year)

s 2
Signed|by “the third party claimant” Signed by 'the workshop”

GEROEI0T/ 03



SIGNED withoyT PREJUDICE FoR
AI G ANY PERSONAL INJuRY CLAIM™

RELEASE VOUCHER

(AIG Asia Pacific - EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

"Well, IST__Autowonles  pre 17y ("the workshop') hereby confirm that wej|

have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
LY Mo po & i L T Ty i LT

("name of surveyor”) with respect to the amount claimed for

ss \1,182.449 (repair costs), 8§__ 4 0. OO0 (1085 of uselrental) S§ — (search fees)
for vehicle no, SLw L2139 “ that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred

PIC Twps  cuonbe  pit pens

on 4l¢/12g (date) along

vehicle nofs §LG V1L T E

__ (location) inveolving

i / &
This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on /Y J I § {date) at “the workshop”

P
hird party claimant”)
claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full

authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit, We/| enclose herein the letter of
authority given by “the third party claimant”,

Well confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner AL P M E C Ak fesin L mt[“t
of vehicle no. 2 LU & L3 9x to make the

Weil further confirm that wey/| will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd for all damages, loss and/or

expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant® after the above said

agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of

repairs and/or rental andlor loss of use pursuant to the damageto L v

L 117 % (vehicle no.) as a result
of the accident,

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and
claimant’ pursuant to the accident
admission of liability basis.

final settlement of any claim of “the thirgd party
and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and

the Singapore Courts have exclusive
jurisdication over any dispute arising out of the same

g LT My
Dated this day of """ (month) 20_ ' | (year)

| =

Chopped & Signed by “the workshop”

—
Signed by AIG appointed surveyor

GED3I03 /1]



% FIRST AUTOWORKS

1st Autoworks Pte Ltd

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-01 { South Wing) Singapore 415933 Tel: 68441085 Fay: 68445185

TAX INVOICE

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid.

AlG Bullding

78 Shenton Way
#07-16, Singapore 079120

Vehicle No: SLU 6279X
Chasis No : WOLJD7EC1HB152890

G5T Ref. Ma:

M2-0111811-5

Invoice No: CGL-ASC-18IRD14276G

Engine No: A2170025GU7X0215 Invoice Date: 11142018
AMOUNT
DESCRIFTION SGD
Parts
Mo, Oty Descriplion Price (SGD)
1 1 REAR BUMPER UPPER 1250.00
2 1 REAR BUMPER LOWER 950.00
3 1 REAR BUMPER SILL PLATE(SILVER) 350.00
4 1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER 25.00
5 1 LHR BUMPER REFLECTOR 190.00
6 1 RHR BUMPER REFLECTOR 190.00
T 1 REAR END PANEL Lower 750.00
] 1 REAR END PANEL TRIM 168.00
] 1 RHR BUMPER GUIDE, OUTER & INNER 65.00
10 1 LHR BUMPER GUIDE, QOUTER & INNER 65.00
11 1 REAR BUMPER ABSORBER - RH 60.00
12 1 REAR BUMPER ABSORBER - LH 60.00
13 1  REAR BUMPER BEAM 815.00
14 1  REVERSE SENSOR SET 450.00
15 1 REAR TAILGATE 1900.00
18 1 REAR TAILGATE LATCH 450.00
17 1 REAR TAILGATE OPEL LOGO 180.00
18 1 LETTERING MOKKA X 130.00
19 1 LETTERING COTI 91.00
20 1 LHR TAILLAMP 550.00
21 1 RHR TAILLAMP 550.00
Supplementary Items
22 1 LHR FENDER INMER SHIELD 180.00
23 1 RR TAILGATE HAMDLE ASSY 2877.00
24 1 RRTAILGATE INNER TRIM 450.00
25 1 RRTAILGATE RUBBER BEADING 230.00
Total: 12976.00
Less 10%: 1297.60
Parts Total:  11678.40

1st Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-01 (South Wing) Next to Vicom Building, Singapore 415933 Tel : 6844 1985 Fax: 6844 5185



Labour

No. Description Price (SGD}
% To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion, to panel beating, 2 400.00
= reshape, straighten, orientate & align repair / replacement parts pfli-5r
2 Carry out spray painting on affect area frt portion | Rear bumper ) 1,650.00
a To disconnect front wire harmess of electrical component to facilitate 30.00
= repair, reconnect & check electrical function after repair .

4 Remove and refit reverse sensor (Labour) 60.00
5 To conduct transfer of parts from old tailgate to new tailgate 80.00
6 To remove and refit rear windscreen 120.00
Labour Total :  4340.00
Other

No. Other Dascription Price (SGD)

1 Rear Bumper Clip Set 40.00
Other Total : 40.00

Total 1 168058.40
GST(7%)  1124.09
Grand Total: 17182.49

—
fjl'f:ur:‘i Fﬂhully.

Ronmie Tan
Service Advisor
Tel: 68441985 Fax:68445185

EL&OE
ALL CHEQUE PAYMENTS SHOULD BE CROSSED AND MADE PAYABLE TO "1 ST ALUTOWORKS PTE LTDR
PLEASE INDICATE THE INVOICE RO, ON THE REVERSE SIGE,



